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. ++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ .
O Thictied Eut Subrmifted | Ad| Assaned |Adi Rpe | Submmittad ns Auth'od | Status —
|10 Oct 2019 f Pr—— .
29 Sep 2019 . 'New Assignmen
Main |295e 07:53 | |ty

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Ingured: | TAN GHIM LENG MARK, !0: 577009291, Tel: 46581880914, Emall: mark.bigworks@gmail.com

Main A ——
Claimant: LIM SHING KAI, 1D: 582009852

SLBS7593 Date of Loss: | 27/09/2019 18:00 - :59

TP / CMTD1904699 oRCY/COVET | 0 19MTPV01010029 (Comprehensive)

vehicle Reg.
No. SMN4999P
(Insured):

o —— e

‘Repairer: - Not Applicable - (-)
:;T:-ﬂ?n ‘Sampo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel; 6461 6555 ... [Handled by Hwang Shiang Yi - 6329 5205)
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Final Rpt due 21/10/2019]

Oriver/Custo |

dian | TAN GHIM LENG MARK (42 f Male] , NRIC: 577009291, Tel: +6581880914 Emall: mark blgworks@gmall.com
{Insured): |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail | |
There are na mall for this case.

S - T ee———— T .
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | _Search Tasks | _Creste New Task | Compiate | |

Due Date Priveity Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona? |
Mo results.




Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Manday, 30 December, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/SYH)

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

pear shiang yi ,

Good day, Regarding the latest issue 4 DEC 2018 vehicle SLB 5759/ , you finally replied to my first case car
that happened in Email. Accidental gia report. Did the garage answer you? If they don't acknowledge and
reply to you, | will use the second case gia report to do my damage assignment summit.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Hock Ann| Assistant Automaotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email._HockAnn@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi [mailto:shiangyl,hwang@sompo,com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Hock Ann [LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/SYH)

Dear Hock Ann,

We have checked with Huigin from My Car Consultant Pet Ltd this meming, they are still pending their client revert
on the repart for the 1Y accident,

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang i

Claims Division

D: 5329 5205 | T ©461 8556 | F 6221 3147

@ SM PO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoeSG



Disclaimer: This o mall, including attachments_ is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally priviieged nformation Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the miended reciplent please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credil bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, aur third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall) Please dick here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnni@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 8:47 AM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi hwang@sompo com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/5YH)

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear shiang vi,

Good day, regarding yours last updated me email on 31.0CT.2019 say pending the workshap reply for the 1%
accident GIA report for vehicle SLB 5759) toyota velifire 2.5v 27.9.19 frist moring and damages photo.

May know have any update on workshop with you ? olready 1 month later workshop never update? Coz |
need refer insult damage related on frist accident .

Please to update back soon asap .

Hope will received yours good news.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automative Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email. HockAnni lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Ihdustrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi [mallto:shiangyl hwang@sompo.com sg)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/5YH)

Dear Hock Ann,

We are still pending the warkshop reply for the 1" accident.
We will sent the reminder and revert

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi
Claims Division



D: 6329 5205 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURJ\HLE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebogk com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: Tris &-mail. including attachments. i imended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally priviieged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying of use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the inlended reciplent please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sampo Insurance Singapora Pte. Ltd, may oollect, use and disclose your parsonal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credil bureau, parties 1o whom
digclpsure is parmitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on cur behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Poalicy

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@ kkaut
Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi <zshiangyl hwang@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/SYH)

¥ = -

SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear shiang yi,

Good day, thanks for your update photographs SLB 5759) damage refer , but photo is second accident
damage impact

May can help your requised to the workshop on the time vehicle SLB 5759) toyota vellfire 2.5v 27.9.19
frist moring accident GIA REPORT and damages photo ?

Coz | need refer insult damage related on frist accident .

Please to update back soon asap

Thanks.

Best Regards
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Comsultants

Phona: 6741 3061 | Email. HockAnn@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hwang, Shiang Y| [mailto:shiangyi hwang@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/SYH)



Dear Hock Ann,
The SLB5853) did not report tor the 1" morning accident. We will check with the workshop.

Attached herewith the scene photographs provided by our Insured vehicle no SLB5759).

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Y|

Claims Division

D 6329 5205 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

FNSU iC*—

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: Thiz e-mal. including attachments. s intended for the personis} ar company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privieged information Unauthansed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be untawful and is prohibited.
If you are nat the intended recipient, please daleta this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte: Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated 1 our Frivacy Pohcy This may include disclosure o holding and associaled companies, cradit bureau, parties 1o whaom
disclosure |s permitiedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behall). Please click here for
our Prnivacy Palicy

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto coms

Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangy hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@lkkauto com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/5YH)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear shiang yi.

Good day, kindly help provides vehicle SLB 5759 toyota vellfire 2.5v 27.9.19 frist moring accident GIA
REPORT and damages photo?

Coz | need refer insult damage related on frist accident .

Please to update back soon asap .

Thanks.

Best Regards,



Hock Ann| Assictant Automotive Assessar
LKK Aute Consultants

Phane: 6741 3061 | Emal: HockAnngtikkauro.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ui industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veran Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi; SUR; Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/5YH)

Dear Shiang Yi.

Kindly provides damaged photos for SLB 5759) on 27/09/2019 @ 9.30 collided to rear of SIT5968B.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4085833)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shlangyl hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 1:51 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Iklkautn coms

Cc: SUR <sur @ik kauto cam>

Subject: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5753) (CMTD1904699/5YH)

Dear Sirs,

Refer to the above matter and the assignment through merimen system.

We noted the vehicle SLB5753) involved 2 accident within a day.

27/09/2019 @ 9.30 - SLB5759) collided to rear of SIT59688.

27/09/2019 @ 18.50 -SLB55759) involving accident with our Insured vehicle no SMN4999p,

Attached herewith the accident report for vehicle no SMN4999P, SLBS759) & SIT59688 for your reference.
We are pending the video footage and scene photographs from Insured.

Please assist to check the consistency of the damages.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6328 5205 | T 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

0/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

IHSUH-N!CE



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Woebslte: www sompa com 2q | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including altachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosura to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyl.hwang@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 1:571 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: PRE -REPAIR SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SLB5759) (CMTD1904699/5YH)
Attachments: SLB5759).PDF; SIT5968B.PDF; SMN4999P PDF

Dear Sirs,

Refer to the above matter and the assignment through merimen system.

We noted the vehicle SLB5759) involved 2 accident within a day.

27/09/2019 @ 9.30 - SLB5759) collided to rear of SJT59688. ’ (A&

27/09/2019 @ 18.50 -5LB55759) involving accident with our Insured vehicle no SMN49959P.

Attached herewith the accident report for vehicle no SMN4999P, SLB5759) & SIT59688B for your reference.
We are pending the video footage and scene photographs from Insured.

Please assist to check the consistency of the damages.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 5329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

(@ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain cenfidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disciosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawiul and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associaled companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy.



1011712019 Marimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall is associatad with

*SLB5759) (CMTD1904699)
[SMN4999P]
™
LIM SHING KAl
Sep 27 2019 6:00PM
[TAN GHIM LENG MARK]

Eﬂ.ltll'rdl HHMEW' PﬂntH.ﬂ!lEI muwl Foﬂrlrdl

From LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (LKK_HQ}, sent on 17/ 10/2019 14:52 PM.
To shiangyl.hwang@sompa.com, sy
Subject TP SURVEY 5LB 5755)

Dear Shiang Y,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicie SLB 57591 on 10/10/2019,
We are pending workshop estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents,

nmmwmummmmmmmmm_m&mmﬂ g288728iSendarAliasid=124Dom..

112




H enry, Irene James

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Henry, [rene James

Subject: re: SOMPO REF:CMTD1904699/RE: OUR REF: SLB5759) YOUR REF: SMMN4S99PPRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLB5759)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Daar all,

Flease appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid for survey,

Best Regards,
Sylvia

Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

t‘ +65 BII0060

= Admin@mycarsg

N Mycarsg

Q 33 Ubi Ave |, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408914

This Emanl, including attached files, may cartain confidential information and is intended only for the use af the individual and/ar
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please nolify the sender of the error and dalele tha
message Thank you

From: "Henry, Irene James" <irene.henry@sompo.com,sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 11:28 AM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: "Hwang, Shiang Yi" <shiangyl.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD1904699/RE: OUR REF: SLBS759] YOUR REF; SMN4999PPRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
SLB5759]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Shiang Yi is the handler for this matter.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey



Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Andrew Ow Yong
Kenneth Kong (North

2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrance Ng

Jeffrey Ong
4 | In House Surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to twe of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO
ALl A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

® App Store

Download now @
Far Travel, Persanal Accident & Home Insurance | £ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Matar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or lagally privileged nformation. Unauthonsed disclosure, capying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collecl. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/requirad by laws, our third party service providers and agents (aching on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Palicy

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 6:11 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SLB5759) YOUR REF: SMN4999P PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLB5759)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



OUR REF: SLB5759J
YOUR REF: SMN4999pP

‘E}ur SirfMadam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SLB5759.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLBS759) AND SMN4998P

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA repart and Nofification of Pre-repair inspection for your
atlention.

Wa also enclosed herewith the State Court of ihe Republic of Singapore Practice Direction - Amendment No. 1 of 2018 of 2016 of
Pre-repair Inspection for your attention

Warm Regards,

Kai Ling

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#01-33 $(408934)

Tel: +65 9868 6000/ Fax: 6925 5219

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may b read, copled and used only Dy the
intended recipient. If you have received it in emor please contact the sender (by return e-mail) immediately and delete this message. Any unautharied Lse
ar dissamination of this message in whole o in parts |s strictly prohibited.



"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

vViehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct asat 15 Oct 2019

Business
778E

5LB575%)
Yes

15 Oct 2019
TOYOTA

VELLFIRE 2.5V CVT ABS AIRBAG 2ZWD 5DR

Black

2015

2ARH581573

AGH300024524

134.0 kW (179 bhp)

$36,216.00

14 Apr 2016

14 Apr 2016

: |

$42,70300 — )
=1 35

Yes

13 Apr 2026

$32,027.00

13 Apr 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£47.000.00

$30,530.00

$52,557.00



P & engapary Gasmrmast Agansy Walnite
Bk 44 Dmmbdotaring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

webeom fen
SLBSTEW

Mg Rl
TOYOTA / VELLFIRE 2.5V CVT ADS AIRBAG IWD 508

Wiy T ‘i Adumchmen |

IH-WMWSH-WM “With Bun Roof

iy i e Chiin b |

Haormasl AGHINOD24524

P upEarT Engrm 0

Petrol JARHEF1SYI

ot Mo e Cagacity |

- 3 e

Syt Rting. A garmuyh P DUtul

134.0 WW [ITF bhpl

ffagarmamm bades WRLEHE mnien Yeaght -

2408 kg 2020 Wy

Vo Of Ml aczure Coginal Fagsmation (i

015 14 Apr 2016

Litwspars T ey Suie C08 Calmgery |

B - Car sbuve 1600ce or FTRW |1300hp|

Chuta Pramam CI0E Expery Dhine

47 000.00 13 Ape 2024

Bped Tis apery Cabs PART Eigibilty Expry e

130y 201% 13 Ape 2078

el T e it Trareatur (bw

13 Apr 2023 15 Oct 2019

C017 Eemmnnme EEYEY Rabae Ll Aemamnl .

20300 (gfeml

Ca s WL epiinn

e Crmimpar o [ mignae
Fees To Be Paid For Transfer
Trambie Foes §25.00
fnsd Tan Ressewil « § monihe (14 0t 2019 to 13 Apr 20200 $ERA00
s Taon Brviwssd - |3 manrttis 124 Oet 2019 to 13 et 20200 $1.7v200
Message

'nunnn-ndnuuﬂuwmrmdmhn.;ﬂmupl.lIffnn.n-:-rmm—um“nmhmmmﬂl—ihrnﬂhumumuwh“ubns
Mmdh“m”ﬂhh-iﬂd‘ﬂﬂh'ﬁﬂhmnﬂl_.

poR = 12 /2 /iy flosie 5 Lgr D
bept— 2 15000

tfeeoriy -#Lfn-g
10000+ 3115 ) +8350

= 1Y olb

Primi (= ]

Saet 34 POF muv—fa2e000

Cops = Test Pl.i' - fr:"‘:.{?'
wv —C3Yp0

sy '.}’ft‘



101572018 Usad Toyots Vellfire Car for Sale In Singapore, FTEIMIG AUIIIIUN F IS ks = g

P ar N TV RN L | E R ——

(Bl E U Ly LR L - i w
— L o — -

1 pusnim il 758 W

S SE—— e sen — -
[TE 1
e B by T ]
- - P e ]
m—agn L S — e e
B T L o e
[y T BT . - Elad -
(o] o war e
reElm — i
- —

a——
e e W P S i e Py e P e e D Ly, i, —
"V S— e St

e e P
-F*-Lﬁn—-ﬁ‘*“hu_h“-’ b o ..
-I—J-d'dﬁ"'ll-hi-tl;—__ﬂ‘i.'ﬁhi-l—ﬂ“i-h P

s A S |8 o L ol i it gy e T 71 et (e Foaiy Lot 4

-I.-l-.n_-_.vﬂrhlu-lﬂ-.-'—-'—l - L s § 9 o
g — .
= 5 Wy - R T e
Higian s Bustamih] T Lo
4 —— ——
el

P Jropr——

i B T R e e gy S —

Lo
B e s

s e e 1 ke O o e p—

— J—— -
| rmm— - [T

[ Byt e

L | B -
I

e —— O SR ==
i, G S i e AR P AVIVA

T ———

sk -

FOR SALE

s mmmmin e g

i i e i e Vi I Sy Be—

§— e —
i S——

Hq—mm!nu-\w!——_‘l—-—"—wl—-ﬂ-

riltps i fwww sgearmart comiused_cars/| info.php7/D=85801440L=3208



| SLE §359 7 ports D
L) fes bp o —2 (25
:2) ”4ﬂr_.f {‘79 FGM/ ’z'{/', - r':r"Q»'bu

?\.

1) ot fude BRIy  — TI1O
4,) 5 fuuﬂ'}_ My — 7’"#750

- ca"yﬁ: (e =30

() H /1744‘ = 7602/

/ -:f?; (<A ) - B0
F 6k wfewes RS 12 1D

/ porpe_ - /Sfo-&
Tl e e 5 370029

! Vi -
g éﬂ;;’ahw% = 3¢l >
% -2 412,00
Fo1L %5
')J_%?fkd).
S3/9,%0
£60  faj

'1‘.0 -—ﬁf»inu-\g
100 — I Ry

"Jﬁf‘?
£00 5 77
{43910
5=
{ s700 — s 31/)140




MMATTRTIIETT / Mational Assesarmand Cenire Bervices - Lib
ENTRY DATE & TIME: D&M 02018 1710
SUBMITTED BY: Jackson Ho 2has Tias

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/10/2019 17:32

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plasse report correctly the detals of e accident o speed up tha claims process.
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Aulhorised Drivear.
3. Informaton provided must be as iruthful and accurale as possibie. Any witlhl misrepresantation ar wilholding al material facts may allow insursnce companies to

repudinte policy labdlity

4. The issus and scosptsnce of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of palicy lability on the pan of the inswsncs companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemenl Cantre established by tha General Irsurance Associaflon of Singapors (GLA) Tor
archiving and that copiss of this repor will, for a fes. ba made svaidabls upon applcation by intarested partiss.

T. By the lodgemst of this repart io the surers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report af the cenire und 1o coples of tha report being made avallable

aloresaid

Date Of Repont

Date Of Accidant

Exacl Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicla Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Nam@ Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mabile Fhone No

Allemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

lima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Please slale action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company.
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nole Number
Drivar

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oecupallon

Dale Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobila Number

Fax Numbar

Conlaci Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

DBMO/2018 17:16

27/08/2018 19:00

DHOBY GHAUT MRT OUTSIDE PLAZA SINGAPURA
SINGAPCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLB5759J

PIXEL LINK

53378778E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-BBTT8T42
OFFICE-88778742

TOYOTA
VELLFIRE 2.5V CVT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 5DR

WORKING

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

5110508243

LIM SHING KA, JOEY (LIN XINKAI, JOEY)
582009852

16/01M18az2

INDOOR

26/08/2001

18 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-0789827T

OFFICE-97888277
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



BLK 225 COMPASSVALE WALK
#04-355

Posicode 543225
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own ]
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Typa D‘l Ar.ddun‘l COLLISION - CHANGEI/CROSS LANE
Weather Condilions CLEAR
R.md Eurl‘ll:l DRY

Wll any I’nrlign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vahicles (including own vehicle)
Invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s] NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME: )
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Poli on Lo

Was the accident rnpnrtld to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

It "l"es mimt whom?

Circumetancey of Accldent | iy 1 Mo LR el 505 S (SRR

HE'FER TCI ST.ATE!'.EHT.

Au l:l:idmx phmn: avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any wideo capiured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SMN49B88P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES C CLASS
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 14



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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AR 1 BT 2RRAA-01 | Ajas Mars Phw Lid - Busd hessh
ENTRY DATE & TINE: ZR0ST010 0548
SUBMITTED BY Ellatsth Lse

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaass ropo Dnrrl!-l:f.lr the deinils of he accideni io spaed wp the clams process
7. This Form must be completed by ihe Policyhaldsr andior the Authonsad Demeer.

1. Information provided must be aa truthful and sccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresantabion or withalding of matanal facts may allow Rsuranos companies to
e e

repudiate palicy Rability,

4, Tha lssus and sccaptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of e INSUrance CoEMpans.
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will bE forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemant Centre established by the Gonoral Insurance Assocition of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that copins of this repor will, for a fes, ba made availably upan application by mieresied parties
T. By the lodgemant of this repor 1o the insurers, you herely consent to the archihang of this report ol the centre and 1o copbes of he repor being mads available

sforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

29/08/2018 05:48

2710972019 18:50

ORCHARD RD QUTSIDE PLAZA SINGAPURA
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Number
insured/Pollcyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maoblle Phone Mo

Altarnative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you clalming under your own Insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to ba taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Cantact Number

EMail Address

SMN4990P

TAN GHIM LENG MARK
STT008291
MARK.BIGWORKS@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81880914
QOFFICE-B1880914

MERCEDES-BENZ
C200 COUPE AUTO

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHEMSIVE

NO

D1SMTPV01010029

M.A

TAN GHIM LENG MARK
S7T00929]

13/01/1977

INDOOR

30/12/2014

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81880914

OFFICE-B1880914
MARK. BIGWORKS@GMAIL.COM



Addrass MNA,
Postcode

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

I Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in tha Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

sollciling/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident rapartad to the police? NO
if Yes, Flease state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

i Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

My vahicle was already changed Into the left lane. Suddenly | felt an impact from behind and saw a vehicle had brushed onto my
vehicle left side rear portion. The traffic lows was slow moving along ORCHARD RD .

Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: NA
Was thers any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLBST594
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTANELLFIRE/BLA
Details Of Properiies
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LIM SHING KAl
NRIC/Passport Number 532000852
Contact Number a7e98277
Address
Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No, Of Passangar (Including Driver)



L P report gnevpgily the detady of the sccidert te wpeed up the daime process.
3 The Form mast b compluted by the Policyhulder and/of 1he Authertied Drtver

3 mm_hlw.lwﬂmm“q of matres
dacts Moy sliow maurance companies 10 e

4 The moue and scoeptance of this Form by maursnce companses i A0t 80 admaon of polcy Lalslity on e part of B s e
ompann.

5 Ay bpbe reporting mury by relorred 1o the Pollee igr inerstigation.

& o report will be formerded by the irastens of the GLA Becorth Management Certre eubaed iy The Gee sl | ssor
Auno<iaton of Hagapore (GlA] lor archiving snd thet copses of this report will for o Tee be made svslabie upon spolabon by
e STy

7. iy tee iodgment of Lhes report 12 the iNLETErL, yOu Rerely Consend 1 the archiing of IR repost ot The contre Bnd D Copsrs
of the report beng made sssdsble alorewwd

& Consent ender the Pencnal Dets Protection Act [POPA)

| GnGeryLang M ardiedge. AQTEE ING [DRASAT TRYT
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

vehicle was already changed into the left lane. Suddenly | felt an impact from
gﬁdmﬂmawﬁmmmmWwﬁnhﬂsﬂamm.mm

flows was slow moving along ORCHARD RD .

Tuxi Vouchse Mo,

DECLARATION

I"'We doclare that the above particulars & nformation provided aDoVe N8 UG iN evary aspoect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -

— | iy

Regetered Ownes or Drver's Signatiure

Job Complete Dala/Time DateTirma:

|26 Saplember 2016 at 4 00 PM 28 Soptombac 2010 &t 4 00 PW




Accident Photo
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GUNERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
o RaPrey Chsry #1000 fervpapory CUNRAL
Tl [G0) G234 DOID  Fas (5] G230 0000
Py Shonday 1o Trakey. 0900 - 1100
G AIOI0G | SVT ey tea WS T

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the game Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Onginal Report.

ADDENDUM

(A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo : MBHH 19128664 Vehicle Registration No: SMN4SSSP

MaTHB Ly whomenin WRIL] -

TAN GHIM LENG MARK NRIC/FIN/Passport No - S7TT008291

(*vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner] { *] Please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact [Tel)
Email Address
Date of Accident
Place of Accident

Singapore|

Mobile No. :'1m1‘

. mark bigworks@gmail com

: 271082018 Time of Accident : 18-50

. ORCHARD RD QUTSIDE PLAZA SINGAPURA

insurance Company: SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE.LTD.

(8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

AMEND ACCIDENT DATE . 27/092019

SUSAL/

Policyholder | Driver’s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date:

Name: | s neo
WRICFIN Mo
Date: 01102018



WA VR ZHONT | Maboral Asssessrmnt Cantre Sarvices - @uol Marh
ENTRY DATE & TIME 2TOGR01E 1240
SUBMITTED BY: AOSLI By ABOLIL WAHAR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon cormectly the detads of the accident to speed up the cliras procass

2. Thas Form must be complstad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3 Information provided must ba as tnihful and sccurate es possicle. Any wilful mesrepressnialon o withokéng of matanal facts mey allow Insurance companies io
repudiale palicy liability.

4 The msae and acceptance of e Form by Insurance cormpsnies i a0 an adrissson of poticy linbikly on the part of (he Rsurence companiae

5 Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Polics for hmlim

6. This repon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managament Canire establishad by the Ganeral insurance Assocation of Singapars (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of s repon will, for & fee, be made avallable upon applicetion by nlerasing partes

7. By tha ledgement of e raport o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o tha srchiving of this repornt al the centre and 1o copies of the repart baming made available
alorensed

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont 2710072018 12:40
Date Of Accident 27/00/2019 09:30
Exact Location Of Accident CAIRNHILL ROAD TOWARDS 85 RITZ CARLTON RESIDENCES
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbar 8JT59888
Insured/Pelicyholder
Name Of Regisiered Owner ASSET LIMOD
Co Reg No 53308813K
Emall Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-87579018
Allernative Phona No OFFICE-BTST8019
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HYUNDAI
Model AVANTE
E;TLF:.;E?; :‘nr which vehicle was being used at WORKING PURPOSES
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
Il No, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company
Mame aof Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Flest Policy YES
Pollcy Number 8999994238
Cover Note Number
Driver
MNama of Driver SELAMAT BIN HUDICK
NRIC Mo ST346408F
Data Of Birth 29/121973
Occupation OUTDODR
Date Of Driving Pass 04/08/2013
Driving Expanence 6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gandet MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL ) +65-8757T20189
Fax Number
Contact Number OTHERS-B7579019

EMall Address NOEMAIL



BLK 180A RIVERVALE CRESCENT
#3-31

Paosicode 541180
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vahicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own -
Vahicle S

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any olher material or property damaged? YES
| have been a{:prunched by unknuwnlpursunqrij NO
soliciting/oMering accldent claims assistance
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME MS NILVIA
GENDER FEMALE
Detalls of Police Action
VWas the accident reporied lo thae polica? ND
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station
VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? NOD
If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLB5758)

Vahicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LIM SHING KAl JOEY
NRIC/Passpor Number 582008852

Contact Number a7agaB277

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



L Fease report gRergglly the detad of the scodent (o ipeed up The risen pracr
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

iCI.MH SUBFOLDER TRACKING o =
|  Case Hotified Est Sutmnitted Adj Assigned Agi Rpr Ad) Submitted Ires Auth'ed Status
10 Oex 2019 Panding for Survey
29 Sep 2019 07:53 Beoes o lqu:ll'
" : Edin Esnimates I View Bpt I |
Edit Ag) Rpt I Cancesl Case I

Heference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: | TAN GHIM LENG MARK, (D: 577009291, Tel: +5581B80914, Emai: mark bigworksSgmail.com

Piia LIM SHING KAL ID: SE00985Z

. | 27/09/2019 18:00 - :59
IELII?S!.I Date of Loss: [43 Months and 13 Cays From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r})

TP / CMTD1904699 Policy/Cover | 51 omTev01010029 (Comprehensive)

Note No.:

Palicy Ne,
SMN4990R oreyiiony

Excess:

- Mot Applicable - (-}
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 8451 6555 . [Handled by Hwang Shiang Yi - 5325 5205)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256 3561 . [Handied by LEE HOCK ANN] . [Final Rpt due 21,/10,/2019]

TAN GHIM LENG MARK (42 / Male) , NRIC: S77009291, Tel: +6551880914 Email; mark. bigworks@gmail.com

Wit Al I Compose Case Mall “
|

There are no maill for this cese.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiets |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results:

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLB5759) (CMTD1904699)

[SMN4998P]
T

LIM SHING KAI
Sep 27 2019 6:00PM
[TAN GHIM LENG MARK]

Page 1 of 3

Uipined Documents l Upicad i"hetos | Composs New Letter [ M
‘Photos/Images 3 per page ]
Mo | Relabel/Reorder  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/10/19 09:26  Chassis Number © | Losaws | BA
2 |15/10/19 09:37 | Odometer Reading D | wawrc | A
3 |15/10/19 0928 | General View D | oadrc | BA
& |15/10/19 09:28 General View 0 | cadws | A
5 [15/10/19 09:28 | General View 0| weaws | B
6 [15/10/1% 09:28 | General View D | sdrc | B
7 |15/10/19 09:28  General View O | waws | 4
n: 15/10/19 09:28 | Ganerst View © | caaws | B
9 |15/10/19 09:28 | General View D | adws | 4
10 |15/10/1909:28 | General View © ! eows | B2
11 |[15/10/1909:28 | General View O i | B
12 |1510/19 09:28 | General View 0 | Load G
13 [15/10/19 09:28 | Ganeral View D | oscirs | B
14 |15/10/19 09:28 | General View 0| s | &
15 |15/10/15 09:28 | Ganeral View 0| eadic | A
16 [15/10/19 0928 | General View 0  wows | B
17 |15/10/19 09:78 | General View 0 | ceaws |
1B [15/10/19 09:28 | Genersl View 0D | wwaws | A
19 |15/10/19 0926 Genaral View 0D | oed e | & |
20 15/10/1909:29 | General View CEEEER
21 |15/1/19 09:29 | General View B | toeaws | 4|
22 |15/10/19 09:29 Genersl View D | adiwc | B |
23 |15710/19 09:29 | Genersl View O | wecwc | B
78 [15/10/19 09:29 | General View 0 | tc=aws | 4
25 [15/10/15 09:29 | Genersl View D | adis | 4|
26 | 15/10/19 09:29 General View D | weaws | A
27 |15/10/1909:29 | General View 0 | caaws | B
28 |15/10/19 09:29 | General View 0 | edws | A
20 1510012 09:29 | General View 0D | caiwc | A |
30 |15/10/19 09:29 Reinspection Phato D ews | & }
31 15/10/1909:29 | Reinspection Photo O | oG | A |
12 [15/10/1909:29 | Reinspection Photo © | osdrrc | & |
33 1501019 09:25 | Relnspection Phota D | s | B
34 [15/10/1% 09:29 | Reinspection Phaota © | ceawc | B "
35 15/10/1509:29 | Reinspection Phato D | cadic | &
36 |15/10/1909:25 | Reinspection Photo D | weaves | A |
|37 |15/10/19 09:29 | Reinspection Photo D | edirc | &
38 15/10/1809.29 | Reinspection Phote 0 | e

hrttps://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Photos/Images Iperpage Lv) OO |
o |Ralabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
L &
3% |15/10/1% 09:29 | Reinspection Photo 0 | aaws | BB
40 |15/10/1909:29 | Reinspection Photo 0| eawms | &
41 [15/10/19 09:26 | Reinspection Photo 0 s | &
47 [15/10/19 09:2¢ | Relnspection Phato 0 | lceaws | B
43 [15/10/19 09:29 | Reinspection Phato © tcaws | A
44 |15/10/19 09:29 Relnspection Phato 0 | sdiec | A
45 115/10/19 0825 | Reinspection Photo 0| aaws | A
46 |15/10/19 09:20 | Reinspection Photo O | weaws | B
47 15/10/1909:29 | Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
48 | 15/10/1009:20 | Reinspection Phato 0 waws |
4% | 15/10/1%0%:2% | Relnspection Phato 0  iaaws | B
50 |15/1071909:30 | Reinspection Phote 0 | waaws |
51 [15/10/19 09:30 | Reinspection Phato D | Losawc
52 |15/10/1% 09:30 Rainspection Photo 0 | tadies | A
53 [15/10/19 09:30 | Reinspection Photo 0| waawc | M
54 |15/10/18 06:30 Reinspection Photo D oedws | A
55 [15/10/1% 08:30 | Relnspection Photo D loaws |
56 |15/10/19 09:30 | Reinspection Photo 0 | osaws | A
57 |15/10/1900:30 | Reinspection Phote D | adiec | A
S8 |15/10/1209:30 Reinspection Photo © | weiws | B
59 [15/10/1909:30 | Reinspection Photo Q| tsaws | A
80 |15/10/15 06:30 | Reinspection Photo D aws | A
61 [15/10/18 09:30 | Relnspection Phota 0 iloeawc | A
62 |15/10/19 09:30 Reinspection Photo D | wadws | A
63 (15/10/19 09:30 | Reinspection Phota 0 | tcsaws | B
64 |15/10/19 09:30 Relnspection Phota 0| weding | A
65 [15/10/1509:30 | Reinspection Photo 0| toaaws | A
66 [15/10/1%09:30 | Reinspection Photo 0 | e | B
67 [15/10/19 09:30 Reinspection Photo D | sadwec | A
68 [15/10/1200:30 | Relnspection Photo ) | tbedirs | BB
65 (17/10/1% 16:55 | After Repair Photo 0| wwwws || A
70 |17/10/1% 16:55 | After Repair Photo 0 | Losdaws | &
71 |17/10/18 16:55 | After Repalr Photo D | wadws | A
72 (17/10/19 16:55 After Repalr Photo 0 | toaaws | 4
73 [ 17/10/19 16:55 After Repair Photo _ﬁ Losd PG | A |
74 | 17/10/18 16:55 | After Repair Photo D | s | A
75 |17/10/18 16:55 | After Repair Photo 0 | Lsews | B ]
76 [17/10/19 16:55 After Repair Photo 0 wwws |
77 |17/10/19 16:55 | After Repair Photo D | waws | &
T8 [17/10/18 16:55 | Afer Repair Photo _g_ Load PG | B
75 |17/10/19 16:55 | After Repair Photo © | aws | 4
BO |17/10/1% 16:55 | After Repair Photo O | wedws |
81 |17/10/19 18:55 After Repalr Phato 0D wiwc | A
82 [17/10/1% 16:55 | Aftar Repair Phato @  caws | B4
B3 [17/10/19 16:55 | Aftar Repair Phato 0 | wwews | A
B4 |17/10/18 16:55 | After Repair Phote D | Liws | 4
85 [17/10/18 16:55 | After Repalr Pholo 0 s | A
B |17/10/19 16:55 After Repair Photo 0 | oedws | A
B7 [17/10/19 16:55 | After Repair Photo O | wasws | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

Phatos/Images [perpage V]| B2
No | Relabel/Resrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [ Thumbsall| Brint
88 [17/10/19 16:55 After Repair Phato @) | Losd WG A
Documentation 1 per page E BA
No | Finalized On Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [10/10/19 07:54 | Pre-Aepair Survey-MY CAR CONSULTANT ACK/AGREE LKK AUTO © | Loadroe

2 |10/10/15 07:55 | Third Party E-filed GIA report D | Losaror

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | save | pont |
[There are no docurnent checklists configured,
]

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mote: MEUIrAS @re SrwalE WA yiu BRew i 1D OENEY DEFiEL

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssorser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS3/SMO190178968/HVD3E2

Datea: 13/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. Policy No D19MTPYVD1010029
claimant Vehicle 51 ns750) Insured Vehicle No : SMN4GgoP
Date of Loss: 27/08/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: CMTD1904698
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLBS5759)
Make & Model: TOYOTA VELLFIRE, 2.5 (A) Engine No: 2ARH581593
Reg. Date: 14/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: AGH300024524
Colour: Black Cdomeler B3aT92 km
Engine Capacity 2493 cc
Market ValueNew Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
| M )
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/60 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/80 R17
Front Laft Side; Continental 5 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 5§ mm Rear Righl Side: Falken 5 mm
Thie above viriues represent the remaining fyre treads dopih
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour D.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 10/10/2018
Date Inspected 10/10/2018 Inspected At MY CAR CONSULTANT PTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-33
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
SINGAPORE 4080834
Estimated Penod of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: Thia repot represents cur fingings af the time and place of mspection stated herein, Such inspection fas been camed out to the best of our
nowiidpe and ability buf any otfer fability under sy other circumatances is hemaby sspressly axciided,

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000.00 -$6,000.00

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
1
Reference
Part Source: MEM-SG Version: 1.0 (Lasl Synchronised: 13 Feb 2020)
Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA VELLFIRE 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLBST59)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted dunng this pint-out.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Thare are no labour lems selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/2/2020



